
From: Ritzen, Brenda
To: Lauren Dowlearn
Subject: Permit 117593
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:37:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Re:      William & Kathryn Alger
            Canyon Lake Hills Unit 5 Lot 2199
            Application for Permit for Authorization to Construct an On-Site
Sewage Facility (OSSF)
 
Lauren :
 
The following information is needed before I can continue processing the
referenced permit submittal:
 

1. Identify setback to easements on the design.
2. The property owner must sign the 2 year initial maintenance

contract.
3. Is there any Corps of Engineers flowage easement located on the

property?
4. A preliminary inspection is scheduled for tomorrow.  Additional

comments may be necessary once complete.
5. Revise as needed and resubmit.

 
Thank you,
 

 
 
 

mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:txseptic@gmail.com

\ Brenda Ritzen

I ! Environmental Health Coordinator
g 195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132

COMAL oroso0007722
COUNTY 2060820
Y

www.cceo.org
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Is the property located over the Edwards Recharge Zone? Yes No

(If yes, the planning materials must be completed by a Registered Sanitarian (R.S.) or Professional Engineer (P.E.))

Is there an existing TCEQ approved WPAP for the property? Yes No

(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing WPAP.)

If there is no existing WPAP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved WPAP? Yes No
(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed WPAP.  A Permit to Construct will not 
be issued for the proposed OSSF until the proposed WPAP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Gallons Per Day (As Per TCEQ Table III)

(Sites generating more than 5000 gallons per day are required to obtain a permit through TCEQ.)

Planning Materials & Site Evaluation as Required Completed By

System Description

Size of Septic System Required Based on Planning Materials & Soil Evaluation

Tank Size(s) (Gallons) Absorption/Application Area (Sq Ft)

By signing this application, I certify that: 
- The information provided above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
- I affirmatively consent to the online posting/public release of my e-mail address associated with this permit application, as applicable.

Signature of Designer

195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas  78132-3760  (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078 

Is the property located over the Edwards Contributing Zone? Yes No

Is there an existing TCEQ approval CZP for the property? Yes No

(If yes, the P.E. or R.S. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing CZP.)

If there is no existing CZP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved CZP? Yes No

Date

(If yes, the R.S. or P.E. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed CZP.  A Permit to Construct will not be 
issued for the proposed OSSF until the CZP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Is this property within an incorporated city? NoYes

If yes, indicate the city:  

Revised July 2018
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* * * COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * * 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CONSTRUCT AN 

ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY AND LICENSE TO OPERATE

bethdowlearn@gmail.com
Draft





  DAVID WINTERS SEPTICS, LLC 
PO BOX 195 

SPRING BRANCH, TX 78070 
830-935-2477 OFFICE 

830-935-2477 FAX 
wintersseptics@gvtc.com 

 

Routine Maintenance and Inspection Agreement 
  
This Work-for-Hire Agreement (hereafter referred to as this “Agreement”) is entered into, by, and between  
 ___________________________________________(referred to as “Client”) and David Winters Septic’s, LLC, Inc. 
(hereafter referred to as “Contractor”) located at_____________________________________ Date beginning on            
and contract ending _________________________________ 
By this agreement the Contractor agrees to render professional service, as described herein, and the Client agrees to fulfill the 
terms of this Agreement as described herein. 
 
This agreement will provide for all required inspections, testing, and service for your Aerobic Treatment System. 
The policy will include the following: 
  
1.  Three (3) inspections per year/service calls (at least one every four months), for a total of six (6) over the two-year period, 
including inspection, adjustment, and servicing of the mechanical, electrical and other applicable component parts to ensure 
proper function. This includes inspecting control panel, air pumps, air filters, diffuser operation, and replacing or repairing 
any component not found to be functioning correctly. Any alarm situations affecting the proper function of the Aerobic 
process will be addressed within a 48-hour time frame. This contract does not include labor on warranty and non-warranty 
parts. 
  
2.  An effluent quality inspection consisting of a visual check of color, turbidity, scum overflow and examination for odors. A 
test for chlorine residual and pH will be taken and reported as necessary. 
  
3   If any improper operation is observed, which cannot be corrected at the time of the service visit, you will be notified  
on your inspection report. 
 
4.  The Client is responsible for the chlorine tablets and/or liquid chlorine; they must be filled before or during the service 
visit. 
  
5.  Any additional visits, inspections or sample collection required by specific Municipalities, Water/River Authorities, and 
County Agencies the TCEQ or any other authorized regulatory agency in your jurisdiction will not be covered by this policy. 
  
At the conclusion of the initial service policy, our company will make available, for purchase on an annual basis, a 
continuing service policy cover NORMAL inspection, maintenance and repair. 
  
The Homeowners Manual must be strictly followed or warranties are subject invalidation. Pumping of sludge build up is not 
covered by this policy and will result in additional charges. 
  
This agreement does not cover any labor or parts for items which must be replaced due to acts of God, i.e., lightning strikes, 
high winds, flooding, freezing. 
  
This agreement DOES NOT COVER materials or parts which must be replaced due to misuse or abuse of the system. These 
include but are not limited to:  Sewage flows exceeding the recommended daily hydraulic design capabilities, Disposal of 
Non-Biodegradable materials, such as chemicals, grease or oil, sanitary napkins, tampons, baby wipes, disposable diapers, 
Clogs in the line between the house and the tank.  
  
This agreement DOES NOT COVER LABOR OR PARTS for out- of- warranty items. 
  
  

2 years from Issue Date of License to Operate
Issue Date of 
License to Operate

Bill Alger
730 Stagecoach Dr



ACCESS BY CONTRACTOR
The contractor or anyone authorized by the contractor may enter the property at reasonable times without prior notice for the
purpose of service described above.

PAYMENT AGREEMENT
The client will pay compensation to the contractor for the services in the amount of . This compensation shall
be payable in one lump sum payment upon acceptance of this agreement. Payments not received within 30 days of the above
described due date will be subject to a $25.00 late penalty.

TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT
Either party may terminate this agreement within 10 days of written notice in the event of substantial failure to perform in
accordance with its terms by other party without fault of the terminating party. If this agreement is terminated, the contractor
will immediately notify the appropriate health authority.

LIMIT OF LIABILTY
The Contractor will not be liable for indirect, consequential, incidental or punitive damages, whether in contract or any other
theory. In no event shall the Contractor’s liability for direct damages exceed the price for the services described in this
agreement.

Permit #

The effective date of this initial maintenance agreement shall be the date the license to operate is issued.

Client Contractor

                                                               David Winters Septic’s, LLC, Inc.
Name

                           P.O. Box 195
Address

                                                               Spring Branch, Texas 780170
City/State/Zip Code

Office 830-935-2477 Fax 830-935-2477
Phone Number

____________________________________________

Signature of Client Signature of Contractor

First 2 years
included with new
install

Maintenance Provider LIC #MP0001686

Bill Alger

Bill Alger

730 Stagecoach Dr

Canyon Lake, TX 78133

512-784-7882



 
 

Depth Texture 

Class 

Soil Texture Structure (For Class 

III – blocky, platy or 

massive) 

 

Drainage 

(Mottles/Water 

Table 

Restrictive 

Horizon 

Observation 

Soil Boring #1 

60” 

 

III 0-12” Clay Loam 

12”+ Limestone 

Blocky <30% Gravel 12”+ 

Limestone 

None 

Soil Boring #2 

60” 

 

 Same as above 

 

    

DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS 

 

Application Rate (RA):  0.2 

OSSF is designed for: 3 BR <2500 SQ. FT HOUSE    

      240 Gallons per day required 

An aerobic treatment/drip disposal system is to be utilized based on the site evaluation. 

     1200 sq. ft. disposal area required 

     600 gallon/day aerobic tank required 

Calculations:  Absorption Area:  Q/RA= 240/0.2= 1200 Sq. Ft. 

 

FEATURES OF SITE AREA 

 

Presence of 100-year flood zone: NO 

Existing or proposed water well in nearby area: NO 

Presence of adjacent ponds, streams, water impoundments: NO 

Presence of upper water shed: NO 

Organized sewage service available to lot: 

NO 

 

 
I certify that the findings of this report are based on my field observations and are accurate to the best of my 

ability.  The site evaluation and OSSF design are subject to approval by the TCEQ or the local authorized agent.  The 

planning materials and the OSSF design should not be considered final until a permit to construct has been issued. 

 

Site Evaluator: 

NAME:  Douglas R. Dowlearn, R.S. 

Signature:   

License No. OS9902 – Exp. 6/30/2023 

TDH:  #2432 – Exp. 2/28/2023 

 

Date:  

Applicant Information: 

Name:  William and Kathryn Alger 

Address:  201 Dewberry Cv 

City, State & Zip Code: Buda, TX 78610 

Phone:  

Email:  

 

Site Evaluator Information: 

Name:  Douglas R. Dowlearn 

Company:  D.A.D. Services, Inc. 

Address:  703 Oak Drive 

City, State & Zip:  Blanco, TX 78606 

Phone:  (210)240-2101  Fax: (866)260-7687 

Email:  txseptic@gmail.com 

Property Location: Installer Information: 

Subdivision: Canyon Lake Hills Unit: 5 Lot: 2199 

Street/Road Address:  730 Stagecoach  

City:  Canyon Lake      Zip: 78133 

Additional Info: Comal County 

Name: 

Company:   

Address: 

City, State & Zip:  

Phone:               Fax:  
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D.A.D SERVICES, INC.
DOUG DOWLEARN

PO BOX 212, BULVERDE, TX. 78163 
Designed for: 

Kathryn & William Alger 

The installation site is at Unit 5, Lot 2199 of the Canyon Lake Hills Subdivision in Comal County, TX. The 
proposed OSSF will treat the wastewater from a 3-bedroom (<2500 sqft) residence. The proposed 
method of wastewater management is aerobic treatment with drip irrigation. This method was chosen 
because of unsuitable soil conditions. 

PROPOSED SYSTEM: 
A 3" or 4” PVC pipe will discharge from the structure to a 353-gallon pretreatment tank, which flows into 
a 600 GPD aerobic treatment unit, and then into a 768-gallon pump tank with a single 20 gpm 
submersible pump. The pump is activated by a time controller allowing the distribution 8 times per day 
with a 10-minute run time with float switches set to pump 240 gallons per day. A high level audible and 
visual alarm will activate should the pump fail. Distribution from the pump is through a self-flushing 
100-micron spin filter and then through a 1” SCH-40 manifold to 600 L.F. drip tubing field, with drip lines 
set approximately two feet apart in parallel with 0.61 gph emitters set every two linear feet, as per the 
attached schematic. A threaded union will be installed in the pump tank on the supply manifold to the 
drip field, and a pressure regulator will be installed on the supply manifold to maintain a pressure of 30 
psi. A 1” SCH-40 return line is installed to periodically flush the system. Solids caught in the spin filter 
are flushed each cycle back to the pre-treatment tank. Vacuum breakers installed at the highest point on 
each manifold will prevent siphoning of effluent from higher to lower parts of the field. The placement 
of the drip tubing will be on soil that has been scarified. 

DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS: 
Daily Waste Flow: 240 gpd 
Application rate: 0.2 
Application area required: 240/.2 =1200 ft. sq. 
Application area utilized: 1200 sq. ft. 
Pump tank reserve capacity: 80 gal minimum 

SYSTEM COMPONENTS: 
SCH 40 PVC sewer line 
353-gallon Pretreatment tank
NuWater B-550 (600 GPD) Aerobic Treatment Unit with timed controls
768-gallon Pump tank

with C-1 20X, Model no. 20XC1-05P4-2W115 (or equivalent) submersible pump 
1” purple PVC supply line 
30 PSI pressure regulator - Model PMR30MF 

LANDSCAPING: 
The native vegetation in the distribution area should consist of low-level shrubs, plains grass, bluestem, 
or bermuda. The entire area of the drip disposal must be covered with a ground cover such as grass seed 
or sod prior to the final inspection. The placement of the drip tubing will be on soil that has been 
scarified. The tubing will be placed atop of and also covered with 6” of Class II or Class III soil. In the event 
the natural cover is disturbed, a suitable ground cover must be installed on all excavated areas. 



KATHRYN & WILLIAM ALGER
730 STAGECOACH DR
CANYON LAKE, TX 78133
CANYON LAKE HILLS
UNIT 5, LOT 2199
COMAL COUNTY / 0.2745 ACRES

1" = 60'

NOTES:
- WATER LINE WILL MAINTAIN GREATER THAN
10' SEPARATION FROM ANY PART OF THE OSSF.
THIS WILL PROVIDE EQUIVALENT PROTECTION
FOR THE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS OF TAC 290.
- CLEANOUT WITHIN 3' OF STRUCTURE.
- PVC CONNECTING THE STRUCTURE TO THE
TANK MUST HAVE AT MINIMUM 1/8” FALL PER 1'.
- USE 3" OR 4" SCH 40 SEWER PIPE TO
CONNECT STRUCTURE TO TANK.
- TANK TO BE > 5’ FROM STRUCTURES.  THIS
WILL PROVIDE EQUIVALENT PROTECTION FOR
THE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS OF TAC 285.
- TANK WILL BE WATER TIGHT AND
MANUFACTURED ACCORDING TO ASTM
DESIGNATION: C 1227.
- INSTALL 1" VACUUM BREAKERS AT
HIGHEST POINTS ON SUPPLY AND FLUSH LINES.

~6
5'

STAGECOACH D
RIVE

955'

960'

965'

970'

975'

980'

985'
30

2.7
7'

219.84'

121.57'

- 2-WAY CLEANOUT
- 1" VACUUM BREAKER
- SUPPLY LINE CONNECTION
- FLUSH LINE CONNECTION
- DRIP TUBING
- SUPPLY LINE
- FLUSH LINE
- WATER LINE
- OSSF SETBACK
- EASEMENT/FEATURE
- TEST HOLE
- 600 GPD ATU

LEGEND

*

600 L.F. OF DRIP TUBING
SPACED 2' APART.
LINEAR FEET OF ROWS
FROM HIGHEST TO LOWEST
ELEVATION, RESPECTIVELY:
2 LATERALS @ 300 L.F., EACH:
 5 ROWS @ 60 L.F.

3 BEDROOM<2500 SQFTRESIDENCE

DRIVEWAY
10'

5'

5'

*

*
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